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VIA REGULAR MAIL AND

EMAIL

Re: Water and Sewer Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) Applications
of Lakeside Water Control and Improvement District Nos. 1, 2A, 2B, 2C, and 2D
(PUC Docket Nos. 42931, 42932, 42933, 42934, and 42935, respectively)

Dear George and Tom:

As you both know. Lakeside Water Control and Improvement District Nos. 1, 2A, 2B,
2C, and 2D (Districts) have been working for the past couple of years with the City of
Pflugerville (City), Manville Water Supply Corporation (MWSC), Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ), and Public Utility Commission (PUC) to (1) transfer the portion
of MWSC's water CCN that overlaps with the jurisdictional boundaries of each District to that
District, and (2) obtain sewer CCNs over each District's jurisdictional boundaries. To this end,
the Districts have filed the above-referenced applications (Applications) with the TCEQ/PUC to
accomplish these goals, and those Applications are currently pending at the PUC, at various
stages of the PUC's review process.

In conducting its review of each of these Applications, the PUC has asked that the
Districts obtain the City's consent to decertify the portions of the City's sewer CCN that overlap
with the jurisdictional boundaries of each District. Accordingly, the Districts hereby request the
City to counter-sign this letter, consenting to decertify the portions of the City's sewer CCN No.
20678 boundaries that overlap with the jurisdictional boundaries of the Districts. A copy of the
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